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idea/SHIELD° 47 PARAMOUNT DECORATIVE BOLLARD COVER

Steel Pipe ID = 4”
Steel Pipe OD =4.5"

Available
Heights
Up to 51”

48"

Circumference = 14” -15”
Ideal Sleeve ID =

Fill in box for
height
requirement

”

Available
ights
p to 36”

Fill in box for

Color: _Black

Custom Color: Pantone®/Sherwin Williams® #:

(if applicable)

Note: MD Ave Project
requires 6" steel sleeve.
Design of sleeve will

aesthetically match what is
shown, but diameter /
circumference will be

scaled up accordingly.

City, State, Zip:

Phone:

Email:

WWW.IDEALSHIELD.COM - (866) 825-8659
PLEASE SUBMIT YOUR PRODUCT INQUIRY TO INFO@IDEALSHIELD.COM

3 el
2525 Clark 1.
Detroit, Ml 48202

4" PARAMOUNT
DECUORATIVE
BOLLARD COVER

Gce Iﬁ'



rhollenbeck
Text Box
Black

rhollenbeck
Text Box
48"

rhollenbeck
Line

rhollenbeck
Line

rhollenbeck
Callout
Note:  MD Ave Project requires 6" steel sleeve.  Design of sleeve will aesthetically match what is shown, but diameter / circumference will be scaled up accordingly.


Hollenbeck, Robert

From: Burgess, Beth

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 10:20 AM
To: Walsh, Sharon

Subject: RE: Bollard covers

Hi Sharon,

| think the sleeves you provided in the picture is great. That addresses the concern and style that the Commission
brought up. Consider this your staff approval for moving forward with the black bollard covers. Let me know if you have
any other questions.
Thank you!! Previous approval of
same bollard cover
(Paramount)
Beth Burgess
Resource Conservation Division, Chief
Department of Planning and Zoning
3430 Courthouse Drive, Ellicott City, MD 21043
410-313-4341

From: Walsh, Sharon

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Burgess, Beth <bburgess@howardcountymd.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Bollard covers

Hi Beth,

Would the attached bollard cover be acceptable in black for parking lot d?
Thanks,

Sharon

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cappelletti, John" <JCappelletti@howardcountymd.gov>
Date: December 10, 2018 at 8:15:37 AM EST

To: "Walsh, Sharon" <swalsh@howardcountymd.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Bollard covers

Fyi

Thanks,
John Cappelletti
Cell-410-382-7098

Sent from my iPhone X

Begin forwarded message:


rhollenbeck
Highlight
onsider this your staff approval for moving forward with the black bollard covers

rhollenbeck
Highlight
C

rhollenbeck
Callout
Previous approval of same bollard cover (Paramount)


From: Owen Duffy <owen@bestfence.biz>

Date: December 10, 2018 at 8:07:35 AM EST

To: "Cappelletti, John" <jcappelletti@howardcountymd.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Bollard covers

[Note: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please only click
on links or attachments if you know the sender.]

What you think of this style in black ?

Thanks,

Owen Duffy

Best Fence, LLC

26 Eight Avenue

Glen Burnie, MD 21061

Cell: 443-459-7278
Office: 410-768-9227
Fax: 410-768-8991
www.bestfence.biz

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jeffry Rowe <jeff@bestfence.biz>
Subject: Bollard covers

Date: December 10, 2018 at 7:01:37 AM EST
To: Owen Duffy <owen@bestfence.biz>

They come in black. The flare at the bottom allows them to be 51” covering
a 48” pipe and 4” pipe inside.
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IRON@WORLD

13/8"X11/2"

U-CHANNEL RAIL\

NOMINAL CENTER TO CENTER

"F" FACE TO FACE

RAIL BRACKET
l/

IRON WORLD

9390 DAVIS AVE.

HOWARD COUNTY, MD, 20723
PHONE: (301) 776-7448

TOLL FREE: 1-866-310-2747
FAX: (301) 776-7449
www.ironworldfencing.com
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NOT TO SCALE
NOM HEIGHT (A) POST OPTION (C) PICKET OPTION (D)
3!_0“ .
36" 2"SQ X 14 GA 34" SQ 14 GA A___ "NOM HEIGHT
40" 21/2"SQX120R 14 GA OR > 16 GA B____"NOM SECTION LENGTH
5-0" 3"SQX12GA 1"SQ 18 GA C___ "POST SIZE ____ GAUGE
6-0" 4"SQ X 11 GA OR D___ "PICKETSIZE ____ GAUGE
70" 6" SQ X 3/16" WALL 3/4" E___ "POSTLENGTH
8-0" SOLID F____"FACE TO FACE OF POSTS W/
CUSTOM HEIGHTS BAR STD. FLAT MOUNT BRACKET
AVAILABLE
COLOR: BLACK
NOTES:

AP WN =

FENCE SECTIONS USING 1" PICKETS WILL TOTAL 18 PICKETS PER SECTION.
6. CONTRACTORS NOTE: FOR PRODUCT AND COMPANY INFORMATION VISIT www.CADdetails.com/info
REFERENCE NUMBER 2812-073.

/" ABERDEEN FENCE

2812073

\\/ 3 RAIL

. INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.
. DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.
. SPECIFICATIONS SHOWN CAN BE CHANGED ONLY BY THE MANUFACTURER..
. FOOTING WIDTH TO BE (4) X POST WIDTH.
. FENCE SECTIONS USING 3/4" PICKETS WILL TOTAL 19 PICKETS PER SECTION.

PROTECTED BY COPYRIGHT 10/09/07

www.CADdetails.com
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